
Delaware Baptist Mission globe
Terrestrial globe on brass stand, used to instruct American Indian pupils at the Delaware Baptist Mission.  The
mission opened in present-day Wyandotte County around 1836 with the purpose of educating Delaware children
and converting them to Christianity.  It operated under the leadership of Rev. John Gill Pratt beginning in 1847,
and closed when the Delaware tribe was removed to Indian Territory in the late 1860s.  The only Kansas town
noted on the globe is Lecompton, Kansas' territorial capital from 1855 to 1861.

Creator: Holbrook School Apparatus Company

Date: between 1855 and 1860

Callnumber: 1908.30.3

KSHS Identifier: Museum ID: 209862

Item Identifier: 209862
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